
From: Hindin, Jennifer [jhindin@wrf.com]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2004 10:54 AM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Robert Mansbach (E-mail)
Subject: FW: FCC File # 0043-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 2842]

Importance: High

Dear John,

Thank you for the email regarding Intelsat's above-referenced STA application.

(1) With respect to your request that we add the Peak ERP and tolerances for the
bands 10.95-11.2 GHz and 11.45-12.2 GHz, we note that these are the receive-
bands and thus there are no Peak ERP or tolerances to add. Would you please
confirm that no further information is required?

(2) As you requested, we have added the emission designators for the bands
11.45-12.2 GHz and 14-14.5 GHz.

(3) Please note that we have also corrected the tolerances (in percentage) for
the 14-14.5 GHz band. The correct tolerance is 0.05. The initial filing
incorrectly stated the tolerance as 0.005.

Please let me know if you require any additional information. Thanks. -Jennifer
*****************************
Jennifer D. Hindin
Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006
phone: 202.719.4975
fax: 202.719.7049
email: jhindin@wrf.com

-----Original Message-----
From: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, 30 January, 2004 12:16 PM
To: Mansbach, Robert A.
Subject: FCC File # 0043-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 2842]

Dear Mr. Robert Mansbach:

Please complete the Transmitter Section of this application by entering the Peak
Effective Radiated Powers and the Tolerances (in percentage) for the bands
10.95-11.2 GHz and 11.45-12.2 GHz.

Also, please report the Emission Designators for the bands 11.45-12.2 GHz and
14-14.5 GHz.

Confirmation Number: EL14065
jkennedy@fcc.gov
==========================================
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information



within 30 days of 01/30/2004 may result in application dismissal pursuant to
Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your
response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the
Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

############################################################
This email message is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and
destroy all copies of the original message. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender, except where the sender specifically states them
to be the views of Intelsat, Ltd. and its subsidiaries.
############################################################


